

ICT-Meeting

Date: 15/03/2018 - 12:00 CET

Participants:

Giorgia Bulli, Sandro Landucci (UNIFI),
Andoni Alonso, Sergio D'Antonio (UCM)
Migena Brahimaj (Uni Tirana)
Virtyt Bushati (Uni Shkoder)
Indrit Shkupi (Uni Elbasan)

TOPICS:

1) State of the art equipment:

- a) Sergio is going to send an online spreadsheet to concentrate the information.
 - <https://public.3.basecamp.com/p/XABu9V162nxYdpSynNUzsbkn>
- b) After the purchasing all partners agree in writing a joint brief report on ICT details after the purchasing procedure to be included in the mid-term report. We will create a separate folder
- c) Elbasan University is moving forward, Shkoder is going to finish the purchase procedure during the next 2 days after this meeting and Tirana says that they can purchase and will have a list.

2) ICT-Survey:

- a) Sergio proposed the creation of an ICT-Survey subcommittee to be more efficient. Sergio is going to send a message through BC and create the folders with the information.